

Aida Peláez

PRESENTATION

Passionate bilingual journalist with intense experience in breaking news and multimedia reporting. I have worked for internationally renowned news organizations like Thomson Reuters and freelanced for other media outlets in five countries.

I have a deep interest in international affairs which drove me to do a master's degree in Journalism, Media, and Globalisation.

CONTACT

aidap89@gmail.com \sim 0034677172010

Spanish

aidap89

Aida Peláez Fernández

TOP SKILLS News reporting Social Media Communication

News Reporter

09/2019 - Present ~ Thomson Reuters- Business or sector: News Agency.

Breaking company, stock-market related, and major economic data news in Europe, focusing on Spain and Portugal- Example: Brexit hits Spanish imports

Work Experience

- Pitching and writing informative clear pieces. Example: Women in senior management, Tax fraud measures after YouTubers move to Andorra
- Translating and producing online packages.

Reporter, freelance writer

05/2019 - 10/2019 ~ The Tour Guy- Business or sector: Communication, travel.

- Pitching and writing articles for online publication.
- Taking and editing the pictures.

Content writer and communications technician

01/2017 - 09/2018 ~ Easyoffer - Business or sector: Legal communication

Social media and communication strategy management for the start-up.

Multimedia news reporter

08/2016 - 12/2016 ~ EFE International - Business or sector: International news agency

- Producing multimedia packages, editing video, scripting, and voicing over -Examples: Kazakh film festival attended by national ambassador, SOS Children Villages award
- Writing, editing, translating news

Freelance Contributor

- 11/2013 08/2015 ~ Pandeia Medium Business or sector: Online international media
 - Correspondent at festivals and events in Germany and Denmark.

Radio announcer

09/2011 - 06/2012 ~ Crush Radio - Trident Media UK - Business or sector: Radio

- Produced and hosted a weekly cultural radio program.
- Operated the sound desk and audio equipment.

Editor in chief

09/2009 - 08/2010 ~ Octava Planta - Business or sector: Alumni Magazine

Assigned contributors with stories, also wrote and edited articles for the magazine.

Education

Masters in Journalism, Media and Globalisation - Erasmus Mundus (double degree) 09/2013 – 03/ 2017 ~ Aarhus University (AU) – University of Hamburg Subjects: International journalism, global order, migration, audiences and media.

Journalism and Mass Communication International Exchange – Erasmus Program 09/2011 - 06/ 2012 ~ University of Hertfordshire

Subjects: Journalism, Media and Communication in an international context.

Journalism degree

09/2007 - 06/2012 ~ Universidad de Valladolid (UVA)

Professional skills

- Excellent communication skills.
- Good organization and • effectiveness working under pressure and with deadlines.
- Team player. •

Digital skills

Experience editing text and video

Social Media and blog management (Twitter, Facebook, Instagram, Wordpress)

Languages

	UNDERSTANDING	SPEACKING	WRITING
English	C2	C2	C2
Italian	B1	A2	A2

in